
EE/CpE 423-424 Weekly Status Update
Group #: 3 Week Ending:

(Saturday) 10/11/2014 Report #: 6

Project Title: Heterogeneous Graph Library

Report Submitted By: Dylan Hutchison

Advisor: Dr. Narayan Ganesan

Sponsor/Client: MIT "Graph Analytics for NoSQL Databases" Team

Total number of person-hours spent on project by group during past
week: 25

Is this project on schedule? YES NO

[    ✓    ] [         ]

Weekly Status:

Considering project title change.  Decided to focus on biology application rather than create a general
graph library.  Some implementation in Matlab.  Not much this week.  We're still on schedule because

the goal of this semester is to figure out what we want to do.

Weekly report is due to Prof. McNair and TA by Noon Monday.  Email submission, email To:
bmcnair@stevens.edu and CC: scoyle@stevens.edu .  Copy should also be sent to advisor
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